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PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 20, BLOCK 1, LOT 24 
REVIEW DATE:   26 FEBRUARY 2021 
MEETING DATE:   4 MARCH 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  PIETRZAK & PFAU 
 

1. Status of the Orange County Department of Public Works approval for the access road should 
be received. 
 

2. Bonding for the proposed public improvements will be required. The Applicants representative 
are requested to submit cost estimates to the Planning Board for review and approval.  Bond 
estimates will be submitted to the Town Board for approval. 
 

3. Road name is required.  Approval of the road name by the Town Board is required. 
 

4. Status of the County Health Department approvals for the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal 
system should be updated with the Board. 
 

5. An updated SWPPP is under review by this office. 
 

6. A Notice of Intent and a Municipal Authorization are required to be filed prior to construction. 
 

7. Establishment of a drainage district must occur for ownership and operation of the drainage 
parcel. 
 

8. Method for requiring construction and maintenance of the individual rain gardens on the lots 
must be addressed.  Site Plan notes and or deed requirements may be necessary for the 
individual rain gardens. 
 

9. Updated SWPPP should be submitted to the County Department of Public Works. 
 

10. The Applicants representative are requested to check the outlet control structure detail versus 
elevations depicted in the SWPPP.  The SWPPP identifies a bottom elevation of the pond of 
417 while the outlet control structure identifies a pond bottom of 405.  Similar discrepancies 
exist in the outlet control structure model versus the outlet control structure detail.  It appears 
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that two separate details exist on the plan sheets which must be coordinated. 
 

11. Additional detail on the rain gardens including grading of the rain garden and sizing of the rain 
gardens on each of the lots must be provided. 
 

12. Standard notes for connection to the Town of Newburgh’s water system are required on the 
plans.  Copy of the 2015 version is attached to this comment memo. 
 

13. The detail sheet depicting the watermains identifies all of the details not for Health Department 
review. This should be addressed by the Applicant. Status of Health Department review of the 
watermain extension should be addressed. 
 

14. Highway Superintendents comments regarding the roadway design should be received. 
 

15. Hydrant locations should be evaluated by the Jurisdictional Fire Department. 
 

16. Limits of disturbance should be depicted on the project. 
 

17. The Applicants are requested to clarify that fencing of the detention pond facilities will be 
provided.  Access to the facilities should be addressed for maintenance issues. 

 
18. Any of the previous Conditions of Approval should be identified. 

 
19. Bonding for Stormwater and Landscaping improvements are required. 

 
20. This office recommends the Planning Board schedule a final Public Hearing at the appropriate 

time. 
 

21. A review of the NYSDEC website does not identify any new updated information on the subject 
parcel.  The area is not located in an area identified as habitat for protected Bat species. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 
























